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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Hilltop is a 2-story, S5-bay structure set atop a raised basement on
2 sharply sloping lot. This fine neo~classical building, the oldest on
the Mary Baldwin College campus, is constructed of brick but now has a
stucco covering painted yellow. Hilltop's most prominent feature is
the huge 2-story hexastyle portico with massive Tuscan columns which
define the symmetrical 5-bay facada. A 3-tier set of steps leadsup to
an elaborate frontispiece surrounding the entrance. The six-panel door
is recessed in a panelled round arched opaning with a keystone. Inside
this arch is a semicircular, fanlight with tracery. A The.doorway is
framed by reeded pilasters with a shell motif ‘in the' capitals. The
3~part entablature has a reeded architrave and a very unusual molding
in the frieze, consisting of alternating lozenges and pendant-like forms.

All the windows are -rectangular with 2/2 panss(probably not original).

The hip roof is made of m2tal and is quite shallow. The roof-line
cornice is plain and the frieze contains the same unusual molding as
is over the front door.

A large brick wing designed by local architects T. J. Collins & Son
was added to the rear of Hilltop in 1904, Great care seems to have been
taken to match moldings and exterior trim. Where the new wing connects
on the west elevation, there is a small l-story porch with a Neo-Clas-
sical Revival doorway with transom and sidelights.

Interior: The original floor plan of Hilltop consisted of two large
rooms on either side of a long central hall. With the addition of the
back w1ng, a wide staircase was placed between the original structure
and the wing. Many original features remain, most notably the mantels
and the panelled recessed door and window openings. The mantels all
have rectangular openings and relatively simple molded mantel shelves.

lst floor: The southwest front room, now a student lounge, still
retains much of the original woodwork. The doors and windows are set
in panelled recesses and the chair rail is still intact. The mantel
frieze has vertical and diagonal reeding and the opening has an archi-
trave surround. The mantel in the northeast room, now a dormitory
room, has pilasters with fluted detailing and two long horizontal
panels in the frieze.

2nd floor: The mantel in the southeast room has an architrave
surround bordered by diagonal reeding. The central frieze panel has
a sem1c1rcular shell motif resembling a sunburst. The pilasters
have an unusual interlocking circle design and are topped by capitals
with a shell motif. In the northeast room, the mantel opening also
has an architrave surround with a reeded border. The pilasters are
plain, but have a molded rope-like trim. Atop the pilasters and along
the frieze are five shell-pattern variations.

(to continuation sheet #1)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Hilltop ié" thé oldest building on:the Mary Baldwin College campus. ..

Now used as a dormitory, it was once one of Staunton's most elegant
residences.

In 1804, the City of Staunton acquired a large parcel of land from
Archibald Stuart(l757 1832), a prominent Virginia lawyer, judge and
political figure. The lot on which Hilltop was built was part of this
*Stuart Addition" and it remained in Stuart's ownership until 1820. .
In August of that year, a deed conveyed the property from Stuart to
Erasmus Stribling; the same day, Stribling conveyed it to Richard
Henry Lee. Both deeds refer to a large brick house built by Benjamin
H. Brady. Stuart's tax records reveal that Brady rented this parti-
cular lot in 1813, but no large change in the annual rent occurs
until 1816. From this evidence it appears probable that the house
was built some time prior to 1816, but certainly by 1820. This dating
is quite in keeping with the 51mple and formal neeclassical style of
the house. '

From 1820-29, the house remalned in the possession of Richaxrd
Henry Lee, Esqg. of Loudoun County. During the mid-1820Cs , a Joseph
Easterbrook{also Estabrook) rented the house. According to a promi=-
nent local historian, Easterbrook had a school and conducted classes
in the house.

In 1829 Lee sold the property to Major Daniel Sheffey(1770+1830),
a distinguished lawyer, member of the state legislature from 1800-09,
and a member of Congress from 1809-17. Both he and Lee used Hilliop
as a rental property. '

Judge Lucas P. Thompson purchased Hilltop in 1842 and resided
there until his death. Thompson, a native of Nelson County, Virginia,
was made judge of the circuit court in Staunton in 1831. For many
years he served in this post and also conducted a law school out
of his home. One of the school's pupils who dlstxngu1shed ‘himself -
after graduating from this institution was the . local
historian, *Joseph A. Waddell. Thompson died in 1866 shortly after
he had been appointed to the Virginia State Court of Appeals. In 1872,
his widow sold the estate to the Misses Mary Julia Baldwin and Agnes

R. McClung, co-principals of adjacent Augusta Female Seminary( now
Mary Baldwin College]).

A large brick wing was attached to the rear of the house in 1904
and the complex is now used as a dormitory for the college.
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7. DESCRIPTION

Major alterations include modern floor coverings, the removal of
some mantels, chair rails and other trim work. However, the interior
work that does remain gives a good idea of the simple yet graceful
‘neoclassical detailing that was once throughout the house. Most of
the rooms have not been subdivided so that they retain the high
ceilings and original proportions.
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THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:
NATIONAL ___ . sTaTe X © LOCAL

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law B9-665), |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the

criteria and proce s ket fo bwm Setvice.
STATE HISTO RESERAVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE
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